
 
 
City of Lone Tree Planning Commission Agenda 
Tuesday, June 10, 2014 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Planning Commission and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 6:00 p.m. in 

the lower level of the Civic Center.  The Regular Meeting will be convened at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Council meeting room. Contact Kelly First, Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com if special arrangements 
are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance). Comments from the public are welcome during 
the Public Comment portion of the meeting (brief comments on items not appearing on the regular 
meeting agenda). Those persons requesting to comment on an agenda item will be called upon by 
the Chair. If you have any questions please contact Kelly First, Community Development Director, 
at Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com, or 303-708-1818. 

 
6:00 p.m. Study Session Agenda 

 
1. Administrative Matters 

 
 

6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Opening of Meeting / Roll Call 
 

2. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
 

3. Public Comment  
 

4. Minutes of the May 27, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 

5. Presentations 
 

6. New Town Builders, RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 4 and 5, Project # SP14-26R.  
This application requests approval of 57 residential units on 3.48 acres 
 

7. Comprehensive Plan review wrap-up discussion, MI14-07 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

 

mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com
mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com


MINUTES OF THE 
Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting 

May 27, 2014 
 

Lone Tree Civic Center 
 

1. Attendance 
 

In attendance were: 
 
Martha Sippel, Chair  
Dave Kirchner, Vice-Chair 
Gary Godden, Planning Commissioner 
Roy Kline, Planning Commissioner 
Stephen Mikolajczak, Planning Commissioner 
Herb Steele, Planning Commissioner 
 
Commissioner Rhonda Carlson was absent 
 
Also in attendance from City staff were: 
 
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
 

2. Regular Meeting Call to Order 
 
Chair Sippel called the meeting to order and noted there was a quorum. 

 
3. Conflict of Interest 

 
There were no conflicts of interest stated. 
 

4. Minutes of the May 13, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 

Commissioner Kirchner moved, and Commissioner Steele seconded, to approve 
the minutes. The motion passed unanimously with Commissioner Godden 
abstaining due to absence at the May 13th meeting. 

 
5. Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP, 10th amendment. Project SP14-05R. 

 
Ms. Kelly First introduced the project, describing the nature of the application, 
project location, review process and staff recommendation, which is that the 
Planning Commission recommend approval of SP#14-05R with two conditions: 
 
 

1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public 
Works Department. 

1 
 



2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for 
RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved 
by the City and recorded. 

 
Mr. Kevin Pasewalk, Davis Partnership Architects, provided an overview of the 
proposed medical office building, describing the site within the overall context of 
the medical campus, the access points, grade, building architecture and materials. 
He explained that the building will consist of the same brick as used elsewhere in 
the campus, although a darker color and added architectural detailing with brick 
have been introduced. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner noted the various drop-off locations on the plan and asked 
for clarification on the routes to those areas. It was clarified that the route taken by 
the ambulances would be different than that of the other general traffic. He asked 
about the potential for traffic congestion. Mr. Pasewalk described how the majority 
of the traffic for the building will be separated based on the nature of the user. He 
described how the site will be signed appropriately to direct users. Commissioner 
Kirchner asked whether there were any thoughts about additional parking on the 
campus. Ms. Diane Cookson, VP of Business Development for Sky Ridge, 
responded that, although the site meets the City’s minimum parking requirements, 
they are looking at several other scenarios to provide additional parking over time, 
and as they have the capital to construct. 
 
Commissioner Godden pointed out a labeling error on the elevation sheet and 
clarified that the rooftop screening material will be metal. He also suggested that 
in cases like this where there is elevated parking adjacent to a roadway, it is 
important to consider how to reduce the potential for headlight glare from vehicles. 
He suggested that raising the height of the retaining wall may help with that. Mr. 
Matt Lackey, Gresham Smith Architects, stated that the wall had already been 
raised another 6” to account for that issue. (This will be reflected on revised plans). 

 
Commissioner Mikolajczak asked whether Sky Ridge was unique in providing so 
many different services at one location. The applicant replied that this is a fairly 
typical situation at major hospitals. The applicant responded to a question 
regarding the nature of the ambulatory service and said it was for transport. 
Commissioner Mikolajczak asked staff about the condition of approval regarding 
the corresponding lot line adjustment. Ms. First stated that it involves a minor 
adjustment of a lot line to ensure that the building is wholly within a single lot. 
Commissioner Mikolajczak inquired about the snow storage area being designated 
in the same area as the switch box location. Mr. Lackey responded that the unit is 
below grade and is completely encased so that no moisture will get in. 
Commissioner Mikolajczak inquired whether the healing garden would be installed 
back to the way it was or if there were other improvements planned. Mr. Lackey 
said it will be replaced more or less the way it was previously, with the exception 
of some changes associated with a new Linear Accelerator unit planned along the 
side of the second medical office building. Commissioner Mikolajczak said he was 

2 
 



confused by the way some of the sections were labeled in the plans, and also 
asked why the site couldn’t be sloped instead of using retaining walls. Mr. Lackey 
described the geometry and design of the walls in more detail and said there is 
approximately 11 feet of grade change on the site, which is too steep to get the 
parking to work otherwise. Commissioner Mikolajczak asked whether there would 
be special paving to help direct pedestrians where to go. Mr. Lackey responded 
there will be signage to direct people. 
 
Commissioner Kline noted that most people approaching the site will notice the 
wall first rather than the building. He said he was initially concerned about the 
appearance of the wall but feels it has good detailing. He asked for clarification 
regarding the detail and drainage of the glass canopies on the building, to which 
Mr. Pasewalk provided clarification. 
 
Commissioner Steele commented that the project is an asset to the Community 
and is very attractive. He said he wanted to inquire further about the drop off issue 
that had been raised earlier. He asked how much of the building would be a 
pediatric focus. Mr. Pasewalk responded that it will be all for women and children’s 
services, with the pediatric emergency use taking up about half of the first floor. 
Commissioner Steele commented that there is often anxiety associated with a 
hospital visit and wondered if the design could be more children-friendly to soften 
it and make it a more friendly experience. Mr. Pasewalk noted that they are aware 
of the user-base but wanted the exterior of the building to tie in with the rest of the 
campus. He said the interior of the building will have curvilinear forms and shapes 
and colors that are friendly. Commissioner Steele asked if children would be 
dropped off at this location rather than the existing emergency drop off at the 
hospital. The applicant confirmed that is the case. Commissioner Steele said that 
the circulation diagram was useful on paper but people will take the shortest route. 
He expressed concern that signage was not included in the packet for Planning 
Commission review. Ms. First noted that signage is reviewed and approved by the 
City separately on an administrative basis. Commissioner Steele asked about the 
flow of water on the site. Mr. Lackey described how the sheet flow and routing to 
the detention pond maintains the existing drainage pattern.  
 
Chair Sippel said it was difficult to get oriented at the site because of all the 
construction. She said the video clip was helpful but asked that the renderings in 
the packet be labeled with the direction they are taken from. She asked Darryl 
Jones, Coventry Development, whether the DRC was satisfied with applicant’s 
responses to the issues raised in the DRC approval. Mr. Jones responded yes. 
She noted that the landscape plan calls for Cologreen junipers and questioned 
how well they can be established in the area near the retaining wall. She suggested 
that a landscape architect be consulted on that matter. Ms. Julie Eck, of David 
Partnership Architects, responded that they have used this landscape treatment 
elsewhere with success. 
 

3 
 



Commissioner Mikolajczak said he was curious why the dumpsters needed to be 
outside in the parking lot area at all and whether there was a more central location 
on the campus. Mr. Pasewalk responded that the surgery center would be 
producing a lot of waste and the location was convenient for the users of the 
building. He said that each medical office building has its own dumpsters. He 
clarified that hazardous waste is handled according to strict requirements and has 
a special pick up. Commissioner Mikolajczak said he likes the distinctiveness of 
the architecture and the spatial relationships of the windows and pilasters. He 
thinks the glass canopies are a nice feature. 
 
Commissioner Steele asked where the circulator shuttle would pick up and drop 
off. Ms. Cookson said that would occur at the main entrance to the hospital. 
 
Chair Sippel asked staff about the overall condition of the landscaping throughout 
the campus. Ms. First said there would be a final check of landscaping to ensure 
there are no violations outstanding prior to final certificates of occupancy.  
 
Commissioner Kirchner motioned to approve SP#14-05R with the following two 
conditions: 
 

1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works 
Department. 

2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for RidgeGate 
Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved by the City and 
recorded. 

 
Commissioner Kline seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

 
 

6. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business, Chair Sippel adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m.  
 
These minutes have been reviewed and confirmed by  
 
_________________________  (name), on __________________(date) 

4 
 



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  City of Lone Tree Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: June 4, 2014 
 
FOR:  June 10, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 4 and 5 
 Site Improvement Plan, Project File #SP14-26R 
  
 
Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments, Inc.   Redland Consultants, Inc. 
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.  8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 206 
Lone Tree, CO  80124    Littleton, CO  80122     
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:   June, 10, 2014    
City Council Meeting Date:      July 1, 2014    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for 57 single-family attached 
units on 3.48 acres.    
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 
Commons South. The property is between RidgeGate Parkway to the 
south and SkyRidge Avenue to the north.  The adjacent land uses are as 
follows: 
 
East:    Willow Creek drainage and open space area 
West:   Future public library and future senior living facility 
North:  Sky Ridge Avenue, developed mixed use retail area 
South:  RidgeGate Parkway, residential and park uses 



New Town Townhomes 
Site Improvement Plan 
Project File #SP14-26R 

 
 
C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS: 

 
The property had been used as a stockpile site for excess dirt and is 
currently being overlot graded.  There is no vegetation remaining on site.  
Once graded for development the property will gently slope down from 
south to north with an approximate 25 feet of grade change.  The project 
will include an open space promenade connecting homes in this area to 
the adjacent Willow Creek open space system to the east.   
 

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:   
 
Water:   Southgate Water District 
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District 
Police:  Lone Tree Police 
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority 
Special Districts: Rampart Range Metropolitan District 

 
 

E. BACKGROUND: 
 

The property was originally planned in 2008 as part of a mixed-use retail  
area.  Since then, for a variety of reasons, the master developer for 
RidgeGate has said that the retail concept in this area is not feasible. 
Instead, the new plan includes the residential townhome project proposed 
with this application, a senior living facility, and a new public library. In 
April of this year, an amended Sub-Area Plan for Lincoln Commons was 
approved, laying the groundwork for the revised development plan. Each 
individual project is subject to approval of an SIP.   
 

 
F. DESCRIPTION: 

 
Zoning.  The proposed residential use is permitted by zoning. The 
property is zoned PD and is within a Commercial-Mixed Use (C/MU) 
Planning Area in the RidgeGate Planned Development. The zoning allows 
residential as a permitted use.   
 
Access.  The property is proposed to be accessed via Belvedere Lane, 
which will be extended between Sky Ridge Avenue and RidgeGate 
Parkway.   
 
Parking.  The proposed parking complies with the parking standards as 
required in the RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan.   
 
 

2 
 



New Town Townhomes 
Site Improvement Plan 
Project File #SP14-26R 

 
Parking is provided within one and two-car garages accessed off internal 
alleys, in small parking lots on site, and with some guest parking on street.  
Small parking lots are designed to be segmented largely internal to the 
development to minimize visual impacts. 

 
Building Design.   The proposed building designs are consistent with the 
City’s Design Guidelines and applicable Sub-Area Plan and have been 
approved by the RidgeGate Design Review Committee (DRC).  There are 
two building types, a courtyard row house fronting the Willow Creek 
drainage and a stacked townhouse fronting small green spaces.  The 
buildings are sited to provide a defined edge for the neighborhood park 
that will be developed in Willow Creek, east of the development. The 
facades are articulated with architectural elements such as building 
breaks, roof overhangs, and offset wall planes.  The scale and 
composition of building material components correspond with the overall 
scale and massing of the building.  Building colors are generally earth 
toned, with orange and red colors limited to building accents.  Building 
materials include stucco, brick veneer, cementitious hardboard paneling 
that complements the area while providing architectural variety.  Roof lines 
are designed to accommodate photovoltaic solar panels.   
 
Landscaping.  The proposed landscape and irrigation plans are 
compliant with the City’s requirements and that of the applicable Sub-Area 
Plan. Landscaping proposed is adapted to this climate, and is generally 
low-water intensive.  Two small parks are proposed between the 
residences and Belvedere Lane, and are heavily landscaped with trees to 
provide a comfortable setting in the summer months.   
 
Lighting.  Street lights and pedestrian lights are compliant with the 
RidgeGate standard. Security lighting is fully cut-off to minimize light 
pollution.   
 
Snow Storage. Snow storage is proposed at the end of each alley in a 
pervious area to allow for snow to melt into the landscape per City 
standards.   
 
Local Park Dedication.  The local park dedication is calculated based on 
provisions of the approved Sub-Area Plan. Based on the population 
generated and nature of amenities provided within the project, cash in lieu 
of land dedication is recommended in the amount of $28,069. Payment 
will be required to the City prior to final approval, as recommended 
through a condition of approval.    
 
 

G. REFERRALS:  Homeowner Associations in the City were sent a referral 
and staff received no response.  Xcel Energy had commented that some  

3 
 



New Town Townhomes 
Site Improvement Plan 
Project File #SP14-26R 

 
landscaping and monument signage may need to be adjusted due to a 
potential conflict with a utility easement.  This is being evaluated.  Public 
Works Department concerns will be addressed as a condition of approval 
as is standard practice.  Tri-County Health questioned whether this 
property will access the East-West Regional Trail, and the answer is yes, 
this property will access the Willow Creek drainage, where a trail will be 
constructed to extend to the existing trail in Belvedere Park, which 
ultimately connects to the regional trail.   
 

 
H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements 
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive 
Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-
Area Plan.   
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the 
SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works 
Department, and with the condition that the local park dedication for the 
property will be paid to the City by the applicant at the time of final SIP 
approval. 

 
 
END 

4 
 







































INDEX OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 COVER SHEET

2 OVERALL SITE PLAN

3

LOT 4 LANDSCAPE PLAN

4

IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

LOT 5 GRADING PLAN

LOT 4 LIGHTING PLAN

ST-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

5

6

7

8

SECTION 16-27-70(b)1)
THE PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE LONE TREE ZONING CODE, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO MAINTENANCE, LIGHTING, PARKING, SIGNAGE, AND
OUTDOOR STORAGE, EXCEPT AS MAY OTHERWISE BE ADDRESSED
IN AN APPROVED DEVELOPMENT PLAN OR SUB-AREA PLAN.

15

APPROVAL CERTIFICATE
THIS SIP HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND FOUND TO BE COMPLETE
AND IN ACCORD WITH CITY REGULATIONS, AS APPROVED BY THE
CITY ON (DATE).

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ___________________________

NAME: ___________________________
TITLE: CITY ENGINEER

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: MAYOR

DATE: ____________________________

THE OWNER(S) OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, HEREBY AGREE(S) (1) TO DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS APPROVED SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 16
OF THE LONE TREE MUNICIPAL CODE AND THAT (2) THE HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF THE OWNER(S) SHALL ALSO BE
BOUND. THE SIGNATURES OF THE OWNER(S)'(S) REPRESENTATIVE(S) BELOW INDICATE THAT ANY REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS
TO ENTER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ANY CORPORATE AUTHORIZATIONS, HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.

______________________________ (NAME OF OWNER)

______________________________ (SIGNATURE OF OWNER)

_______________________________ (PRINTED NAME AND TITLE)

STATE OF ____________ )
             ) SS.

COUNTY OF __________ )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS _____ DAY OF ________, 20___, BY _____________________

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________

___________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC

APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF LONE TREE DOES NOT SIGNIFY THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT (ADA) HAVE BEEN SATISFIED. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT SAID ADA REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN
MET.

Redland
8000 Lincoln Street, Suite 206

Littleton, Colorado 80122
720.283.6783 voice

Contact: Rick Rome, P.E.
Email: rrome@redland.com

The Abo Group
12600 West Colfax Ave, Suite C200

Lakewood, CO 80215
303.531.4990

New Town Builders
1553 Platte Street Suite 100

Denver, CO 80264
(720) 348.1236 voice

contact: Mr. Kevin Puccio

Valerian, llc
2734 West 28th Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80211

303.347.1200 voice
Contact: Paul McMahon

Email: Paul@valerianllc.com

SITE DATA CHART
GROSS SITE AREA SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT 67,993 sf

PARKING / ROADS 49,066 sf

LANDSCAPE AREA 33,230 sf

TOTAL 150,289 sf

40 FT

REQUIRED PARKING

BUILDING DATA

MAXIMUM HEIGHT

UNITS

% OF GROSS SITE

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM + LOFT/
3 BEDROOM

4

BICYCLE PARKING

REQUIRED @ 2%

PROVIDED

TOTAL SITE AREA 150,289 sf

HARDSCAPE SUBTOTAL 117,059 sf

45.2%

32.7%

77.9%

22.1%

100.0%

57 UNITS IN 14 BUILDINGS

22

35

3

TOTAL 57

2 SPACES

2 SPACES

44

70

114TOTAL SPACES

GUEST PARKING @ 25%
PER UNIT

14TOTAL SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED

IN GARAGES

INTERNAL SURFACE

TOTAL ON SITE

PERIMETER STREET

TOTAL

108

11

119

9

128

LOT 4 SITE PLAN

LOT 5 SITE PLAN

LOT 5 LANDSCAPE PLAN

LOT 4 IRRIGATION PLAN

LOT 4 GRADING PLAN

ST-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

9

10

11

12

13

16

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

LOT 5 IRRIGATION PLAN

14

SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

15

LOT 5 LIGHTING PLAN

17 LIGHTING DETAILS

18

19

20 ST-4PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

21

SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

22

ST-4PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

23

ST-5PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

24

ST-5PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

25

ST-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

26

CY-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

27

CY-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

28

CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

TOTAL 128

100%

UNITS

UNITS

UNITS

~

~

~

I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\C
ov

er
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 0
1-

S
IP

-C
O

V
E

R
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

8p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

1 of 28

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

2-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

2 of 28

O
VE

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

20 40 80

40'



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

3-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

3 of 28

LO
T 

4 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

4-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

4 of 28

LO
T 

5 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

05
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
-L

ot
 4

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 5

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
36

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of5

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LOT 4 LANDSCAPE PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

06
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
-L

ot
 5

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 6

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
36

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of6

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LOT 5 LANDSCAPE PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



PLANT SCHEDULE

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

                   PREMIUM BLUEGRASS SOD                                     12,992 SF

NOTE: QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATED FROM PLAN AREAS

P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

07
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 7
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

36
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of7

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

PLANTING NOTES:
1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL TREES, SHRUBS AND PLANTING BEDS ACCORDING TO LOCATIONS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. ALL PLANTING LOCATIONS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW

AND APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO THE START OF PLANTING OPERATIONS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE MODIFICATIONS IN LOCATIONS
AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

2. THE PLANT SCHEDULE IS FOR CONTRACTOR'S CONVENIENCE ONLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REPORTING IN WRITING TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE ANY CONFLICTS RELATIVE TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. VALERIAN LLC SHALL NOT ASSUME ANY
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE LISTED HEREIN. THE PLANT SYMBOLS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL PREVAIL SHOULD THERE BE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES
BETWEEN THE PLAN AND PLANT SCHEDULE.

3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE THROUGHOUT INSTALLATION AND UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF  LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION AS FOLLOWS:
A) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED, FROM TIME OF DIGGING TO TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE, FROM INJURY, EXCESSIVE DRYING FROM WINDS, IMPROPER VENTILATION,

OVER-WATERING, FREEZING, HIGH TEMPERATURES, OR ANY OTHER CONDITION DAMAGING TO PLANTS.
B) PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY IF POSSIBLE. ALL PLANTS NOT PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY SHALL BE PLACED IN A TEMPORARY NURSERY AND KEPT

MOIST, SHADED, AND PROTECTED FROM THE SUN AND WIND. EACH ROOTBALL SHALL BE COVERED ENTIRELY WITH MULCH. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

C) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT MATERIALS THAT COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MOST RECENT ANSI Z 60.1 "STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK"' UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. CALIPER OF B&B TREES SHALL BE TAKEN 6 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND UP TO AND INCLUDING 4 INCH CALIPER SIZE, AND 12 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND FOR
LARGER SIZES.

D) PLANTING MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, RESETTING PLANTS TO PROPER GRADES OR POSITION, REESTABLISHING SETTLED GRADES. HERBICIDE IS NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR ONE YEAR FOLLOWING LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.

E) PLANT MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THOSE OPERATIONS NECESSARY TO PROPER GROWTH AND SURVIVAL OF ALL PLANT MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THIS WORK IN
ADDITION TO SPECIFIC WARRANTY/GUARANTEES.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND MAINTAIN ALL SETBACKS, CLEAR ZONES AND SIGHT TRIANGLES REQUIRED BY ALL LOCAL AND MUNICIPAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION IS COORDINATED WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS SO THAT THE PROPOSED GRADING,

STORM DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH NOR PRECLUDE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS AS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAN.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAND DIG ALL PLANTING PITS ADJACENT TO UTILITIES. IF UTILITIES ARE DAMAGED REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.
7. ALL TREES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10' OFF OF WATERLINE
8. REFER TO THE IRRIGATION PLANS FOR IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS.

EDGING:
1. ALL EDGING SHALL BE 3/16" X 5 1/2" GREEN PAINTED "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/  MILLED EDGE AND   ANCHOR STAKES PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS OR EQUAL

MULCH:
1. WOOD MULCH, NON-DYED SHREDDED CEDAR MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL.
2. COBBLE MULCH, 2-4" ROUND, OVAL NATURAL RIVER COBBLE, DEPRESSED 2" BELOW SURROUNDING CURBS AND WALKS.  PLACE WITH TIGHT JOINTS.
3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (FILTER FABRIC) UNDERLAYMENT SHALL BE MIRAFI, MIRASCAPE, DUPONT TYPAR 3301 OR APPROVED EQUAL (SUBMIT SAMPLE).

SOD:
1. ALL SOD SHALL BE TEXAS HYBRID BLUE GRASS "DURABLUE" OR "THERMAL BLUE" SOD OR APPROVED EQUAL. FOR SUBSTITUTION APPROVAL CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

SOIL SPECIFICATIONS:
1. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, SANDY LOAM FROM THE 'A' HORIZON AND SHALL BE FREE OF STONES OVER .75" IN DIAMETER, REFUSE, PLANTS OR THEIR ROOTS, STICKS, NOXIOUS WEEDS,

SALTS, SOIL STERILANTS, OR OTHER  MATERIAL WHICH WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO PLANT GROWTH.
2. ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, WELL-ROTTED, PULVERIZED, AGED MINIMUM ONE YEAR ORGANIC COMPOST CLASS I TYPE SUCH AS AVAILABLE FROM A-1 COMPOST, JENSEN

SALES. PULVERIZED HORSE, SHEEP OR DAIRY COW MANURE NOT ACCEPTABLE. SUBMIT DATED RECENT MATERIAL ANALYSIS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE TO
GUARANTEE PRODUCT CONDITION AND PROOF NO LIVE WEED SEEDS AND CHEMICAL ADDITIVES ARE PRESENT.

3. SOIL PREPARATION FOR AREAS TO BE SODDED SHALL INCLUDE TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATTER ADDED AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILLED EIGHT (8)
INCHES INTO THE SOIL.

4. PREPARED BACKFILL FOR TREE/SHRUB PLANTING SHALL BE A MIX OF 2/3 IMPORTED/ SALVAGED TOPSOIL AND 1/3 ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT. WHERE TREES AND SHRUBS ARE LOCATED IN LARGE
BEDS PROVIDE SOIL AMENDMENT AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILL EIGHT INCHES INTO THE SOIL THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE PLANTING BED, NOT JUST
IN EXCAVATED PLANTING HOLES.

(2) METAL 'T' POST STAKES WITH
PROTECTIVE CAP, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT 3'-0"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 1/2" DIA. X 18" P.V.C.
PIPE ON EACH WIRE.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 4' DIA. MULCH
RING (TYP.)  KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM
TRUNK OF TREE.
CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER.
2. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD AFTER PLANTING,

STAKING AND MULCHING.
3. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES. REMOVE ALL

PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

DECIDUOUS TREE
1/2" = 1'-0"

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

329343.39-09
1 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

3/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE

BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
3-12 GAUGE GALV. (DOUBLE STRAND TWISTED)
GUY WIRES AT 3'-0" ABOVE GRADE. WITH 1/2" DIA.
WHITE PVC PIPE 36" LENGTH ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT TREE 3" ABOVE NURSERY GRADE.  SET
TRUNK PLUMB.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 3' DIA. MULCH RING (TYP.)
KEEP MULCH FROM CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
INSTALL A 2"-3" HT. WATER RING AT TIME OF
PLANTING.
METAL STAKES, 3 PER TREE ALIGNED EQUALLY
AROUND TREE.  BURY ANCHOR 12"
UNDERGROUND.  USE 'DUCK BILL' EARTH ANCHOR
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF ORGANIC
MATTER.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO 2" CANVAS STRAP OR
APPROVED EQUIV. THROUGH GROMMETS.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET FROM
ROOTBALL.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING AND
BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

N

PLAN

2
329343.39-08

SHRUB / ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOTBALL IS LEVEL
W/ FINISH GRADE
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION. FEATHER MULCH TO BASE OF
SHRUB BRANCHES. FORM W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL
SOIL (EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF
ORGANIC MATTER.

REMOVE ALL CONTAINER MATERIAL. PLACE
OVER UNDISTURBED SOIL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE AIR.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.
VAR. ROOTBALL + 12"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL

ACCEPTANCE BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

329333.13-06
3 ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

(2) 2 12" DIA STAKE, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT+/- 36"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 12 DIA. X 18" P.V.C. PIPE
ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.  APPLY CEDAR FIBER MULCH (WHEN
LOCATED IN GRASS) AND 1 1/2" RIVER ROCK
MULCH (WHEN IN SHRUB BED) WITH A 3' DIA.
MULCH RING (TYP.) KEEP MULCH FROM
CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
FORM SAUCER W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD

AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR BUBBLES.
FILL PLANT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) AND 1/3 ORGANIC
MATTER.

2X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

4
329343.39-07

STEEL EDGING
1" = 1'-0"

EDGING SHALL ABUT ALL CONCRETE
CURBS AND WALKS PERPENDICULAR
AND FLUSH W/ GRADES OF CONCRETE.
ALL JOINTS TO BE SECURELY STAKED.

PLANTING.

ANCHOR STAKES AS PROVIDED.

14 GUAGE STEEL EDGING WITH ROLLED
TOP, OR APPROVED EQUAL.   3/16" X 5
1/2" "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/
MILLED EDGE AND ANCHOR STAKES
PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.

5
329413.23-01

WALLS:
1. RETAINING WALL: MATERIAL TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR APPROVED EQUAL, COLOR TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER AND DISTRICT.
2. SCREEN WALL: BRICK COLOR TO BE GENERAL SHALE 'COLISEUM' TO MATCH ARCHITECTURE. CONCRETE CAP TO BE STANDARD GRAY IN COLOR.



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

08
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

 4
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 8
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of8

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

LOT 4 IRRIGATION PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

09
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

 5
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 9
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of9

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

LOT 5 IRRIGATION PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

10
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

0 
 J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of10

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\G
ra

di
ng

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

1-
S

IP
-G

R
A

D
IN

G
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

11 of 28

LO
T 

4 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\G
ra

di
ng

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

2-
S

IP
-G

R
A

D
IN

G
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 5
:0

0p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

12 of 28

LO
T 

5 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

13
_S

IT
E

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
IT

E
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
37

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of13

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL
1/4" = 1'-0"

2% SLOPE

VARIES
SEE PLANS 2' MIN

1.  DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE REQUIRED FOR GRADING OF TRAILS.  ANY ADDITIONAL
DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE EXPENSE
OF THE CONTRACTOR AT FAULT.
2.  ALL CRUSHER FINES MATERIAL SHALL BE COLOR GRAY OVER FILTER FABRIC.

CLEAR ZONE ON BOTH SIDES OF TRAIL;
WIDTH VARIES; MINIMUM 2' WIDE;
CLEAR ZONE SURFACE VARIES, RE: PLAN

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

STABILIZER NOTES:
SUPPLY AND INSTALL STABILIZER MIXTURE OVER 3" THICKNESS OF 1/2"
MINUS  DECOMPOSED GRANITE OVER COMPACTED SUBGRADE PER
MANUFACTURER'S  SPECIFICATIONS- INSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM ALL STRUCTURES.

Stabilizer Solutions, Inc.
205 South 28th Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85034 USA
602 225 5900

6" THICKNESS 1/2" MINUS STABILIZED
DECOMPOSED GRANITE - COLOR PER
PLANS - INSTALL PER MANUF.
INSTRUCTION - STABILIZER
SOLUTIONS INC. 602-225-5900

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS:

FILTER FABRIC, FOLD
UNDER AT ENDS

1
321543-53

GRANITE BOULDERS,
- SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS.
(INSTALL 1/3 BELOW FINISHED
GRADE, 2/3 ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE, TYP.)

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE VISIT WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO SELECT
AND PLACE BOULDERS.
COLOR: GREY GRANITE AS SUPPLIED BY PIONEER SAND CO, OR APPROVED EQUAL.
WIDTH: BETWEEN 30 AND 42"

LANDSCAPE BOULDER
1/4" = 1'-0"

FINISHED GRADE SURFACE
VARIES, SEE PLANS

SOIL SEPARATOR FABRIC, TYP.

EXISTING SOIL TO REMAIN

5/8" MINUS CRUSHED
AGGREGATE, COMPACTED 95%

9
EF-21

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  BO661-01
Date:  5/3/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]

Bike Rack, Embedded
Bola®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1 1/2"[38]
TUBING

27.626

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: BOLA BIKE RACK
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

BIKE RACK
3/4" = 1'-0"

8
R-02

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV644-02
Date:  5/19/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos.: D532,630;  D534,021;  D528,831

Backed Bench, 72in, Freestanding, with End Arms
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

6'

Ø1 1/2" [38] STEEL
TUBE

2'-1.171"

2'-1.625"

1'-7.965"

BENCH
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE BACKED BENCH
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

6
R-05www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PC621-01
Date:  5/6/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]

Table, 30in Round Top, Freestanding
Parc Centre®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø2.500"

NON-MARRING
ADJUSTABLE GLIDES

PICNIC TABLE
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC CENTRE 30" TABLE
MODEM: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

7
R-03

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PC618-02
Date:  8/10/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos. D572,496;  D569,121

Chair, with Arms
Parc Centre®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

1'-9.438"

1'-4.438"

1'-6.438"

1'-3.469"

CHAIR
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC CENTRE CHAIR WITH ARMS
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

4
R-04

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV641-01
Date:  5/6/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos. D550,421;  D548,916

Litter Receptacle, Top Opening, With Urn-Shaped Liner
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1'-10.359"

LID ATTACHED
WITH CABLE

CAST IRON BASE HAS
CENTER Ø19/32" [15] HOLE FOR
SURFACE MOUNTING
(NON-CORROSIVE ANCHORING
HARDWARE PROVIDED BY OTHERS)

TRASH RECEPTACLE
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE LITTER RECEPTACLE
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

5
R-06

CONCRETE FLATWORK - COLORED
3/4" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE TO BE 4" THICK
2. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE HAND

TOOLED AT 1/2" DEPTH CONCRETE, 8'
O.C. OR AS SHOWN ON PLAN

INTEGRAL COLORED CONCRETE, COLOR
TO BE DAVIS COLOR: AUTUMN GOLD OR
APPROVED EQUAL

HAND TOOLED JOINT - 1/2" DEEP 1/4"
WIDE, SPACED AS REQUIRED

MEDIUM BROOM FINISH.
EXPANSION JOINT - 1/2" COMPRESSIBLE
NON-ASPHALTIC EXP. JOINT MATERIAL
TRIM 1/2" BELOW THE SURFACE OF
CONCRETE. PROVIDE 1/2" POURED JOINT
SEALANT.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

R-14
3

VANDAL AND WEATHER
RESISTANT BAG
DISPENSER.

VANDAL AND WEATHER RESISTANT
10 GALLON PET WASTE BIN.

PET STATION
1" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1.  INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MANUFACTURER:
ZERO WASTE USA INC
424 COMMERCE LANE, #6
WEST BERLIN, NJ 08091
PHONE: 1.800.813.4869

3. MODEL: JJB004-UP
4. COLOR: GREEN WITH GREEN AND WHITE SIGN
5. OPTIONS: ZERO WASTE BAG, WITH

NON-LOCKING VENTILATED MESH CAN
6. OWNER SHALL APPROVE FINAL LOCATIONS OF

PET STATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

"PET WASTE"
ALUMINUM SIGN.

8' HT. STEEL CHANNEL POST.

IN-GROUND MOUNT PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS..

LC

ELEVATION

PLAN

10
129323-52

COMPACTED SUBGRADE,
TYP.

TYPAR 3301 LANDSCAPE FABRIC
OR EQUAL, ROLL EDGE UNDER
EDGING AS SHOWN.

STEEL EDGER, SEE
DETAIL 1/L4.00

COBBLE MULCH, 4" DEPTH, AS
SPECIFIED.

COBBLE MULCH BAND
3" = 1'-0"

LANDSCAPE AREA, SEE
PLAN, TYP.

WIDTH VARIES
SEE PLAN

COBBLE TO MEET AND MATCH
EXISTING GRADE, TYP.

ROAD, SIDEWALK OR CURB AND
GUTTER, CONDITION VARIES, SEE
PLANS

2% SLOPE MAX.

2
R-20

, OPTIONAL



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

14
_S

IT
E

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
IT

E
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

 2
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of14

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

FINISHED GRADE
SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

6" MIN. CRUSHED STONE
LEVELING PAD

DRAINAGE FILL 3/4" AGGREGATE
BACKFILL

CAP UNIT, SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

4" PERFORATED PVC DRAINAGE
TILE W/ FILTER SOCK

GRAVITY RETAINING WALL BLOCK, SEE
NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

EXCAVATION SHALL NOT EXCEED
30" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,
SEE CIVIL

30"
MAX.

RETAINING WALL SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DETAILED

SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

2. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT COLOR
SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

3. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. WALL BLOCK TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS
PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

1
R-15

MAIL KIOSK
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
MANUFACTURER:
AF FLORENCE MANUFACTURING COMPANY
5935 CORPORATE DRIVE
MANHATTAN, KANSAS 66503

MODEL: 1570-12XX
CONFIGURABLE: TYPE II CBU
TOTAL TENANTS/PARCELS: 12
LOAD: FRONT
MOUNTING: MOUNTED PEDESTAL
FINISH: SANDSTONE

INSTALLATION SHALL BE AS PER
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY LOCAL
REGULATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS BY THE
POST OFFICE.

R-16
4

FINISHED GRADE.
OF GUIDERAIL AT 3" ABOVE
HANDRAIL SYSTEM.  CENTER
WELDED AT INSIDE OF
1-1/2"X1" GUIDERAIL

AT ENDS.
3" RADIUS
TYPICAL

INTERIM POSTS

12" 48" O.C. TYPICAL

12"

EXTEND 12" MIN. LEVEL

1-1/2" DIAMETER SCHED 40 STEEL 

DISTANCE TO LANDING
SURFACE BEFORE RETURNED, TYP.

PIPE HANDRAIL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PAINTING AND FINISH.

HANDRAIL
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
HANDRAIL TO BE POWDER
COATED BLACK

5
R-17

14"

GRAY PRECAST
CONCRETE CAP

BRICK COLOR TO BE
GENERAL SHALE
'ADDISON' TO MATCH
ARCHITECTURE, TYP.

FINISHED GRADE,
SURFACE VARIES,
REFER TO PLAN

SECTION

WALL SECTION
3/4" = 1'-0"

10"

3
R-19

GRAY PRECAST CONCRETE
CAP, TYP.

FINISHED GRADE, SURFACE
VARIES, REFER TO PLAN

BRICK WALL, BRICK COLOR TO
BE GENERAL SHALE 'COLISEUM'
TO MATCH ARCHITECTURE, TYP.

NOTES:
1. SEE DETAIL 3/14, FOR ADDITIONAL

WALL INFORMATIONFRONT ELEVATION

SCREEN WALL
3/4" = 1'-0"

SEE PLAN

3
14

2
R-18



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

15
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

4.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 L

O
T 

4 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
38

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of15

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

LOT 4 LIGHTING PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

16
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

5.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 L

O
T 

5 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
38

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of16

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

LOT 5 LIGHTING PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH



Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Tag Qty Lamp Lumens LLF Description

AA 11 20000 0.850 CTS-250MH-SC2
BB 7 7600 0.850 100MH-L80-PCCS-SE3
WB 57 N.A. 0.850 3229611U E26

P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

17
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

38
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of17

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

STREETLIGHT1 NTS
PEDESTRIAN LIGHT2 NTS

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT (GARAGE & PORCH LIGHT)3 NTS



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

AS OB

HCS UB

FCP BB

B-RB C

VW C

AS OB EWT6 IO HCS UBVW CFCS-4 UG

ST2 ENDST2ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"33' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 A

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

AM CP

GD CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

ST2 END ST2 ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"

85' - 0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCP BB

20' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

HCS UB

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCS-8 A

FCP BB
AM CP

HCS UB

ST3 END WRAP

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

18

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGEWT6 IOAM CP AS OB HCS UB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AS OBEWT6 IOAM CP

HCS UB

EWT6 IO

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

AM CP

ST3 END WRAPST2ST2 END

33' - 6"31' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

AS OB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

HCS UB

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCS-4 UG FCP BB

VW C

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

GD CP

AS OB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP ST2 ST2 END

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 31' - 6"

85' - 0"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST2 END

AM CP

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

19

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

HCS UB

AM CP

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

VW C

AS OBFCS-4 UG HCS UB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

ST3 ENDST1ST1ST2 END

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB HCS BB

HCS BB

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

AM CP

ST3 END

FCS-8 AHCS UB

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

AS OB AS OB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

ST3 END ST1 ST1 ST2 END

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

20

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

AS OB FCS-4 UGFCS-4 UG

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST1 ST1 ST2 END

AS OB

ST3 END

31' - 6"16' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

VW C

ST2 END

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST2 END ST1 ST1 ST3 END

31' - 6" 16' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

97' - 0"

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG HCS UB HCS UB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AS OB

AS OB

ST3 END

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

21

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS UB AS OB FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB HCS UB

AM CP

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 A

AS OBHCS UB

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG FCP BB

FCP BB

AM CP

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 A

AS OB FCS-4 UG

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST2 ST1

20' - 0" 16' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-8 A

GD CP

GD CP

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UBFCS-8 AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

AM CP

AS OB

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
 E

N
D

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

22

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP EWT6 IO AS OB AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-4 UGFCS-8 AAS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB AS OB AS OB AS OBFCP BB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCP BBFCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

AM CP

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 20' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST1ST2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB AM CPAS OB FCS-8 AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

23

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0" 8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

ST3 ENDST3 END ST2 ST2

20' - 0" 20' - 0" 33' - 6"33' - 6" 20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2 ST2

? EWT6 IO FCP BB FCS-4 UGFCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

GD CP

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

B-RB C

VW C

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END ST3 ENDST2ST2

20' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2ST2

HCS UB AS OB AM CPFCS-4 UG AM CP HCS UBFCS-4 UG

AM CP

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

HCS BB B-RB C

HCS BB

AM CP

AM CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END

HCS UBFCS-4 UG FCS-8 A AS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS BB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

6P
_T

K
at

ti.
rv

t

ST
-6

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

24

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O GARAGE PLATE

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCP BM

AM B

AM B

FCP BM

HCS ST B-RB AAM B

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

T.O. MBR PLATE

B-RB A

HCS ST

AS OB HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
2'

 - 
0"

T.O GARAGE PLATE

CY-2 CY-1 CY1 -  END

HCS ST FCS-4 GG HCS ST HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

AM B

FCS-8 DG

30' - 6"24' - 0"39' - 0"

93' - 6"

FCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

GD B
 GD B

AS OB AS OB

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

CY2

HCS ST FCP BM

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCS-4 GG

AS OB

T.O. MBR PLATE

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG
B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG FCP BM

CY1- END

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

AS OB

T.O. MBR PLATE

FCP BM

FCP BM

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
Ri

dg
eg

at
e\

4_
D

es
ig

n\
1_

Dr
aw

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

01
 C

Y-
3P

A
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

3P
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 25

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 6"24' - 0"39' - 0"

93' - 6"

CY-2 CY-1 CY1-END

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

AS OB HCS ST HCS STFCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

CY-2CY-1CY1-END

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCS-8 DG

AM B

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG

 GD B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST

AM B

FCS-4 GG HCS STFCP BM

AS OB

B-RB A

FCP BM

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

CY1-END
MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

AS OBHCS ST

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM VW C AS OBAM B

B-RB A

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

CY-2

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
B

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

26

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB HCS STFCP BM FCP BM HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

B-RB A

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

B-RB A

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OB

HCS ST

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GGHCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP BM

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

HCS ST HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP BM HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM B

CY-2

AS OB

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG B-RB A

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

Dr
aw

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

01
 C

Y-
4P

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

27

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST B-RB AB-RB A

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

B-RB A
B-RB A

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST B-RB A

AM B

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM AM B

FCP BM

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

FCP BM

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

FCS-4 GGHCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

GD B

AS OB

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

Dr
aw

in
gs

\9
_B

IM
\1

32
2.

01
 C

Y-
6P

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

28

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.

H
O

R
Z

.
 
S

C
A

L
E

V
E

R
T

.
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
N

O
T

E
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5

RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES

 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

R
I
D

G
E

G
A

T
E

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1

5
,
 
F

I
L

I
N

G
 
2

1
,
 
L

O
T

S
 
4

 
&

 
5

S
I
T

E
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

N

1 of 12

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
R

E
N

D
E

R
I
N

G
S

A
O

,
 
R

W

R
W

R
W

1
2

3
3

.
0

1

N
/
A

N
/
A

1
0

4
.
2

4
.
1

4
1

S
T

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

2
0

5
.
1

3
.
1

4
2

N
D

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

3
0

6
.
0

4
.
1

4
3

R
D

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

1
TYPICAL STACKED TOWNHOUSES

2
TYPICAL COURTYARD ROWHOUSES

SHEET INDEX

1 COVER SHEET - ARCHITECTURAL  RENDERINGS

2 ST-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

3 ST-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

4 ST-4PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

5 ST-4PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

6 ST-5PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

7 ST-5PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

8 ST-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

9 CY-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

10 CY-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

11 CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

12 CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

AS OB

HCS UB

FCP BB

B-RB C

VW C

AS OB EWT6 IO HCS UBVW CFCS-4 UG

ST2 ENDST2ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"33' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 A

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

AM CP

GD CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

ST2 END ST2 ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"

85' - 0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCP BB

20' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

HCS UB

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCS-8 A

FCP BB
AM CP

HCS UB

ST3 END WRAP

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 2

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGEWT6 IOAM CP AS OB HCS UB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AS OBEWT6 IOAM CP

HCS UB

EWT6 IO

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

AM CP

ST3 END WRAPST2ST2 END

33' - 6"31' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

AS OB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

HCS UB

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCS-4 UG FCP BB

VW C

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

GD CP

AS OB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP ST2 ST2 END

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 31' - 6"

85' - 0"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST2 END

AM CP

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 3

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

HCS UB

AM CP

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

VW C

AS OBFCS-4 UG HCS UB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

ST3 ENDST1ST1ST2 END

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB HCS BB

HCS BB

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

AM CP

ST3 END

FCS-8 AHCS UB

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

AS OB AS OB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

ST3 END ST1 ST1 ST2 END

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 4

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

AS OB FCS-4 UGFCS-4 UG

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST1 ST1 ST2 END

AS OB

ST3 END

31' - 6"16' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

VW C

ST2 END

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST2 END ST1 ST1 ST3 END

31' - 6" 16' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

97' - 0"

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG HCS UB HCS UB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AS OB

AS OB

ST3 END

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 5

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS UB AS OB FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB HCS UB

AM CP

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 A

AS OBHCS UB

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG FCP BB

FCP BB

AM CP

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 A

AS OB FCS-4 UG

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST2 ST1

20' - 0" 16' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-8 A

GD CP

GD CP

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
ST3 END

HCS UBFCS-8 AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

AM CP

AS OB

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
 E

N
D

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 6

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP EWT6 IO AS OB AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-4 UGFCS-8 AAS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB AS OB AS OB AS OBFCP BB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCP BBFCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

AM CP

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 20' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST1ST2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
ST3 END

HCS UB AM CPAS OB FCS-8 AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 7

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0" 8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

ST3 ENDST3 END ST2 ST2

20' - 0" 20' - 0" 33' - 6"33' - 6" 20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2 ST2

? EWT6 IO FCP BB FCS-4 UGFCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

GD CP

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

B-RB C

VW C

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END ST3 ENDST2ST2

20' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2ST2

HCS UB AS OB AM CPFCS-4 UG AM CP HCS UBFCS-4 UG

AM CP

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

HCS BB B-RB C

HCS BB

AM CP

AM CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END

HCS UBFCS-4 UG FCS-8 A AS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS BB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

  8  of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

6P
_T

K
at

ti.
rv

t

ST
-6

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K

, J
K

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB C BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUM
FCP BB
FCS-4 UG FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY
FCS-8 A FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HCS BB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
HCS UB HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

AM CP  ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709COPPER POT
EWT6 IO 1x6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 IRON ORE
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O GARAGE PLATE

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCP BM

AM B

AM B

FCP BM

HCS ST B-RB AAM B

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

T.O. MBR PLATE

B-RB A

HCS ST

AS OB HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
2'

 - 
0"

T.O GARAGE PLATE

CY-2 CY-1 CY1 -  END

HCS ST FCS-4 GG HCS ST HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

AM B

FCS-8 DG

30' - 6"24' - 0"39' - 0"

93' - 6"

FCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

GD B
 GD B

AS OB AS OB

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

CY2

HCS ST FCP BM

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCS-4 GG

AS OB

T.O. MBR PLATE

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG
B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG FCP BM

CY1- END

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

AS OB

T.O. MBR PLATE

FCP BM

FCP BM

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
A

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

B
W

, A
O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

AOwen
Snapshot



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 6"24' - 0"39' - 0"

93' - 6"

CY-2 CY-1 CY1-END

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

AS OB HCS ST HCS STFCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

CY-2CY-1CY1-END

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCS-8 DG

AM B

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG

 GD B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST

AM B

FCS-4 GG HCS STFCP BM

AS OB

B-RB A

FCP BM

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

CY1-END
MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

AS OBHCS ST

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM VW C AS OBAM B

B-RB A

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

CY-2

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
B

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

B
W

, A
O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

10

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB HCS STFCP BM FCP BM HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

B-RB A

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

B-RB A

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OB

HCS ST

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GGHCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP BM

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

HCS ST HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

FCS-8 DG

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP BM HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM B

CY-2

AS OB

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG B-RB A

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

4P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

B
W

, A
O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

11

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST B-RB AB-RB A

FCP BM

AM B

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

B-RB A
B-RB A

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST B-RB A

AM B

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM AM B

FCP BM

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

FCP BM

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

FCS-4 GGHCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

GD B

AS OB

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCP BM

FCS-4 GG

FCP BM

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 12

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

6P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

B
W

, A
O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

12

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP BM FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  City of Lone Tree Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: June 4, 2014 
 
FOR:  June 10, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Discussion 
 
For the past 5 months staff has held numerous information sessions with the Planning 
Commission about various topics including changing demographic trends, 
transportation, economic development (retail and office), and housing.  We have also 
distributed information on trends in the medical industry.  Now we turn our attention to 
whether the existing Comprehensive Plan needs updating – whether the vision, goals, 
objectives, policies and urban growth and municipal influence areas developed in 2007 
still meets the City’s needs now and into the future. 
 
The Vision 
We have asked the Planning Commission to complete a “visioning” worksheet intended 
to spur thinking on how the Commission envisions the City of the future. This is a 
creative brainstorming exercise – have fun with it!. We will start our discussion on the 
Comprehensive Plan looking for this feedback. Please bring this completed sheet to the 
meeting on June 10th (we have included a copy here in case you need it).   
 
Goals, Objectives and Policies 
We will also focus the Planning Commission’s attention on the existing goals, objectives 
and policies, and will ask for your input on whether these statements need to be 
modified to meet the Commission’s intended vision for the Lone Tree community.  If you 
have not already done so, please read the existing Comprehensive Plan on the website  
with that in mind, and bring those ideas to the meeting on June 10th.   
 
http://www.cityoflonetree.com/index.aspx?nid=453 
 
General Land Use Plan and Municipal Influence Area 
Finally, we will look once again at the City’s Urban Growth Area (current boundaries and 
possible areas for future annexations) and Municipal Influence Area (area that, if 
developed, will have an impact on the City, and therefore the City should have a voice 
in development decisions in those areas) to see whether these boundaries need to be 
modified.   
 
We look forward to a lively discussion!   

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/index.aspx?nid=453


Visioning Exercise for the Planning Commission 
 

Please complete and bring for discussion with the Planning Commission on June 10th: 
 
• Complete this headline published in the Timberlines in the year 2020 – “Lone Tree 

leaders announce ________________________ to improve the lives of residents.” 
 
• A third grader attending Lone Tree Elementary will graduate in 2025 from a 

university abroad.  She comes back to Lone Tree because: 
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
• What are the top three things that would prevent you from “aging in place” in Lone 

Tree – if you could no longer drive your own vehicle: 
1. ________________________________________________________________ 
2. ________________________________________________________________ 
3. ________________________________________________________________ 

 
• What is the single-most unique asset that Lone Tree has to offer prospective 

businesses?  ____________________  In ten years?  ________________________ 
 
• The voters of Lone Tree have just approved a new tax on themselves that results in 

a substantial increase in annual revenue, with the caveat that the money be spent 
on capital projects.  The Planning Commission recommends it be spent on: 
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
• You are taking a hike on the bluffs in 2025 and, looking out over the City.  The first 

thing you notice is: 
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

Does the Plan’s Current Vision Statement Capture your vision for the City? 

Envisioned is a city with a sense of connection and safety, where residents take pride in 
the community they call home.  It is a vibrant city, with a full spectrum of community 
amenities and services, based upon high quality design, environmental sensitivity, 
sustainability and careful decision making.  

If not, what would you add/change? 

______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 


	1 of 8  6-10-14 PC Agenda
	2 of 8  05-27_14_PC Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE
	Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting
	1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.
	2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved by the City and recorded.
	1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.
	2. Prior to final approval, the corresponding lot line adjustment for RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 2, 2nd amendment, shall be approved by the City and recorded.

	3 of 8 New Town Planning Commission Report
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	DATE: June 4, 2014
	FOR:  June 10, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting
	C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:
	The property was originally planned in 2008 as part of a mixed-use retail  area.   Since then, for a variety of reasons, the master developer for RidgeGate has said that the retail concept in this area is not feasible. Instead, the new plan includes t...
	F. DESCRIPTION:
	H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-Area Plan.
	Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works Department, and with the condition that the local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City by the ap...
	END

	4 of 8 Attachments
	5 of 7 SIP
	6 of 7 colored renderings
	2of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-3PA 2-0 - ST-3PLEX (HIGH ROOF REAR) ELEVATIONS
	3of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-3PB 2-0 - ST-3PLEX (HIGH ROOF FRONT) ELEVATIONS
	4of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-4PA 2-0 - ST-4PLEX (HIGH ROOF FRONT) ELEVATIONS
	5of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-4PB 2-0 - ST-4PLEX (HIGH ROOF REAR) ELEVATIONS
	6of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-5PA 2-0 - ST-5PLEX (HIGH ROOF FRONT) END ELEVATIONS
	7of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-5PB 2-0 - ST-5PLEX (HIGH ROOF FRONT) ELEVATIONS
	8of12 1322 - Sheet - ST-6P 2-0 - ST-6PLEX (HIGH ROOF FRONT) ELEVATIONS

	7 of 8  PC Discussion on June 10th
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	DATE: June 4, 2014
	FOR:  June 10, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

	8 of 8  Visioning Exercise for the Planning Commission

